

# Bradley John Nation

05-06-2001

-24 Mary Street, Seven Sisters, Neath, SA10 9BG  
07583627316  
Bradley.nation@yahoo.com

## Personal statement

---

I'm a highly motivated and hardworking individual. Whilst in school I was a prefect and represented the school in various meetings and events, which has enabled me to work as a team and develop my skills and responsibilities. I completed a year in college doing Bakery where I really enjoyed learning new skills.

I have excellent leadership skills gained from employment as store assistant manager, which has not only taught me how to lead a team but has also given me experience of dealing with customers as well.

Outside of school I have attended my local scouts' group for the last 9 years before moving onto the explorer's section and now I'm a Scout leader for my local group. I attended a 16-hour first Aid course in 2020 with the scouts which involves assisting with emergencies in the outdoors. I'm also DBS checked which allows me to work with both children and adults.

I love working and have worked consistently since leaving school. I am very hardworking, reliable person looking for the chance to prove to people that I am worth taking on as i will not let you down, I am eager to learn new skills and develop my career further.

I've just passed my cat C+E licence and got my CPC qualification (no experience driving)

## Key Skills

---

- Good with dealing with the public
- Punctual and reliable for all tasks I undertake
- Ability to take the initiative and work well under pressure.
- Flexible, whilst maintaining enthusiasm and commitment to each project

## Education

---

### Neath Port Talbot College

*(2017-2018* FDQ in professional bakery

2016 - Level 2 -Food Safety and hygiene (catering)

2017 - Food Allergy online training

2018 - RSPH Level 2 award in food Safety and Hygiene

### Llangatwg Community School

*(2012-2017)*

B – Hospitality

C – Science

C – Additional Science

C – English Language  
D – Mathematics  
D – Mathematics – numeracy  
D – Music  
Distinction – ICT

## Work Experience

---

### Assistant manager- Farmfoods

*(Sep 2022-present day)*

Role:

- Managing the store when manager away
- Open and lock up on a regular basis
- Cash up at the end of the day
- Receive deliveries
- Deal with customers
- Cover other stores when short staffed
- Complete orders
- Alarm call out person

### Store supervisor – Farmfoods

*(Oct 2018- Sep 2022)*

Role:

- Managing the store when manager away
- Open and lock up on a regular basis
- Cash up at the end of the day
- Receive deliveries
- Deal with customers
- Cover other stores when short staffed
- Complete orders
- Alarm call out person

### Chef - The Riverside

*(April 2018 – Oct 2018 )*

role:

- serving customers
- preparing meals
- general cleaning of the kitchen
- rotating stock
- taking deliveries

### Part time bar staff – Seven Sisters RFC

*(July 2017 –April 2018)*

Role:

- Serving the customers behind the bar
- Barista
- General cleaning and stocking up

- Assisting with the catering for functions within the club

### **Paper round**

*(2013- May 2018)*

Duties include:

- Delivering papers on a weekly basis
- Collecting money from the customers

## **Hobbies & Interests**

---

I really enjoy being a member of the Scout group where we do a lot of outdoor activities including gorge walking, climbing, caving and canoeing as well as indoor activities like knot tying and cookery.

I enjoy going for bike rides around the valleys which also keeps me fit.

## **References**

---

Nathan Davies  
Farmfoods  
Pontardawe  
Swansea  
SA8 4EG

Anthony Hodge  
19 Station Road  
Coelbren  
SA10 9PL  
[acbrecknock@scoutscymru.org.uk](mailto:acbrecknock@scoutscymru.org.uk)